
Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>

Re: Order 020621 
1 message

Jukka Öster <jukka@sukellusluola.com> 2 June 2021 at 17:41
To: ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk

Hi Ryan,
 
Just send the other items.
 
Thanks,
Jukka
 
From: Ryan Swaine
Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 7:23 PM
To: Jukka Öster
Subject: Re: Order 020621
 
Hi Jukka
 
Thank you very much for your order.
I regret to inform you that we are currently out of stock of the R-33DE sensors, we are aiming to have them available
later this month. I am very sorry for the inconvenience, these sensors are nearly always available from stock, but the
pandemic has had an effect on production times. 

Please can you let me know if you would like us to ship the rest of the items and leave the R-33DE on back order,
wait until all the items are available or cancel the R-33DE sensors from this order?
 
Best regards 
Ryan 
 
 
Ryan Swaine 
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk 
Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk 
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900 
Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117
 
 
On Wed, 2 Jun 2021 at 13:51, Jukka Öster <jukka@sukellusluola.com> wrote: 

Hi Ryan, 
Some needs: 
 
R-17VAN, 14 pcs 
R-22VAN, 2 pcs 
R-33DE, 3 pcs 
VN202, manual switch off, sealed sensor, Diverter and Tee Blue No Valve, 2  
pc 
VN202, automatic switch off, sealed sensor, Diverter and Tee Blue No Valve,  
1 pc 
Wall attachment for VN202, 1 pc 
 
Best Regards, 
Jukka  
 

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk/

